APPENDIX B4
From: Leicester City Council <noreply@|eicester.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 October 2023 20:39
To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Representation in respect of Premises Licence. Case reference: LIC558249863

Representation in respect of
Premises Licence

Case raised by: _ 30/10/2023 20:38:50

Customer details:

Title Firstname Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the postcode Please select the House

a Street Town Count Postcode
or street name address number y

Name of premises:

Location:
Enter the postcode or Please select the House
P a Street Town County Postcode
street name address number
LE16SL 1 Belv_0|r Street, 1 Belvoir Leicester Lelcester LE1 65L
Leicester Street City

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: This is a take away Chip shop that
has applied for a late night license. There are children directly above this shop that has already
upset everyone in the 7 flats above this shop.. you cannot keep forcing families out of city centre
buildings.

The children are already affably the noise and smells from this shop

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : Will have late night drinkers causing chaos and noise. Fights and
unrest outside this building.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No



